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Jenny Bevlin

From: RightFax E-mail Gateway [RFAX]
Sent: Wednesday, January 07, 2009 4:42 PM

To: Janny Beviin
Subject: Your fax has been successfully sent to Division of Corporations at 1-850-617-8383.

Your fax hae been successfully sent to Division of Corporations at 1-850-617-63

B3. l

From: Jenny Bevlin
CLIENT NO: 21621
MATTER NO: 2135

Time: 1/7/2009 4:40:10 PM
Sent to 1-850-617-6383 with remote ID "850-617-6381"

Result: (0/339;0/0) Successful Send

Page record: 1 - 2
Elapsed time: 01:10 on channel 2
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ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT TO ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
orF
HIGH SPEED SOLUTIONS, LLC

The undersipned, constituting and being the sole member of HIGH SPEED
SOLUTIONS, LLC, a Florida limited liability company (the “Company”), desiring to amend the

Articles of Organization of the Company pursuant to Section 608.411 of the Florida Limited
Liability Company Act (the *Act”), states as follows:

1. 'The name of the Company is HIGH SPEED SOLUTIONS, LLC.

2, The date of filing of the original Articles of Organization of the Company was
April 15, 2002, document number 102000009265,

3. The Articles of Organization of the Company are hereby amended by deleting

Article IV, entitled “Management,” in its entirety and inserting the following section in iliglacc
and stead: : >

“ARTICLE [V ~ Management: -

The Limited Liability Company is to be mangged by its member(s),
name(s) and address(es) of the munaging member(s) is/are:

Tracy W. Adcock
161 Edgewater Way
Moerritt Island, Florida 32953
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has executed these Articles of Amendient
to Articles of Organization as of the 31" day of December, 2008.

ay_ J Il

. ijf W. Adcock, its sole member
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